

Antonio Perea

antonio.perea@hotmail.com

A hardworking, motivated and proactive Dangerous Goods Specialist who has been in constant preparation in the field with 15 years of experience developing and applying optimization strategies for our client's international trade, transportation and logistics operations.

Educational Background

International Air Transport Association (IATA)

Certificate

Shipping Lithium Batteries by Air
2017

International Air Transport Association (IATA)

Certificate

Professional Skills For DGR Instructor
2017

International Air Transport Association (IATA)

Certificate

Instructional Techniques for DGR
2017

International Air Transport Association (IATA)

Diploma

Professional Training - Dangerous Goods Regulation
2017

Tecnologico de Monterrey

Bachelor's degree

International Business Major in Customs Operations
2005

Skills & Proficiencies

- ◆ Proficient in Magaya. (WMS and TMS)
- ◆ Great team worker and leader.
- ◆ Adaptability.
- ◆ Work ethic.
- ◆ Time management.
- ◆ Problem solving person.
- ◆ Critical observation.
- ◆ Macro management.
- ◆ Self motivated.

Spanish - Native Language

English - C1 Level * IELTS

French - A1 Level

Work Experience

Dangerous Goods Project Manager Mexico Amazon Mexico

March 2022 - June 2022

- ◆ Supervise the correct classification of DGs within Amazons inventory
- ◆ Interpret DGs regulations for retail sales
- ◆ Increase DGs cargo acceptance by air

Operations Manager

Global Gate Mexico (freight forwarder)

October 2017 - Current

- ◆ Currently supervising DGs operations within the company
- ◆ IATA Certified DGR Instructor
- ◆ DG Safety advisors for clients
- ◆ CCA's Relations management
- ◆ Leading a group made of +15 persons

Regional Manager Monterrey and Guadalajara Office

Dangerous Goods Management (Mexico)

January 2013 to October 2017

- ◆ Started the DGM franchise for the northeast part of Mexico
- ◆ Attracted new business and partners for the company
- ◆ DGR Instructor

Cargo Agent Manager

Global Gate Mexico

June 2009 - November 2013

- ◆ In charge of negotiating rates contracts with several transportation vendors such as airlines, vessels and ground carriers
- ◆ Achieved the IATA Cargo Agent Certification for the company

Import and Export Manager

Global Gate Mexico

March 2006 - June 2009

- ◆ In charge of developing import and export strategies for the company's clients for air, ground and sea customs operations
- ◆ Proficient with mexican customs law and tariff classification

Import - export executive

Dicex International Inc.

February 2006 - March 2007

- ◆ Import and export customs compliance
- ◆ Air, sea, land and rail operations
- ◆ Transport logistics coordination and tracking